
SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

(Constituted under Section 35 of the Civil Aviation Act 1982)

A R Ward
Solicitor and Honorary Secretary to the Committee

Eastleigh House, 
Upper Market Street  

Eastleigh, 
Hampshire  SO50 9YN

Telephone: 023 8068 8000
Fax No:  023 8068 8122 

DATE: 5 June 2015

Friday, 12 June 2015
2pm Civic Spitfire Meeting Room, Southampton Airport

AGENDA

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be a short session (maximum 15 
minutes in total) giving the opportunity to relevant organisations, whose 
interests are not formally represented by a committee member, to speak.  
Those wishing to participate should telephone the above number in 
advance of the meeting to book a place.

1. Election of Chairman    

2. Election of Vice Chairman    

3. Appointment of Honorary Secretary    

4. Apologies for absence    

5. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4)

6. Information from the Chairman    

7. Airport Managing Director's Report    (Pages 5 - 14)

8. Noise Action Plan    

9. Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement - Neil Scott    (Pages 15 - 18)

10. Technical Working Group - update from Iain McDermott Paine    (Pages 19 - 22)

11. Aircraft Noise website -  Mike Glenn    

12. Noise Contours - Mike Glenn    

13. Memorandum of Understanding  - A brief update   - verbal update by Jan Halliday    

14. Annual UKACCS Conference - Verbal update by David Airey    

15. Date and time of next meeting     

Proposed date: 8 October 2015 2pm at the Airport – to be confirmed



This page is intentionally left blank



1

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE

Friday, 13 February 2015  (2:00 pm – 2:50 pm)

Councillor Godfrey G Olson  (Chairman)
Councillor David Airey  (Vice-Chair)
Richard Ward  (Hon Secretary)

Members Present:

Councillor Colin Davidovitz
Councillor Geoff Harris

Hampshire County Council
Bishopstoke Parish Council

Dave Lees Southampton International Airport
Councillor Sharon Mintoff Southampton City Council
Councillor J S Neal Test Valley Borough Council
Mrs J Smith Bitterne Park Residents' Association
Nigel Smith Tourism South East
Councillor Mike Southgate Winchester City Council
Mr G Wilkinson Southampton Action for Access

Deputies Present:

Councillor Mike Hughes Eastleigh Borough Council
Dr Keith Smith Winchester City Council
Mike Smith Bitterne Park Residents Association

In Attendance:

Mike Glen
Cheryll Kemsley

Southampton International Airport
Eastleigh Borough Council

Iain McDermott-Paine Southampton International  Airport
Tony Wright Eastleigh Borough Council
Rosie Zambra Southampton City Council

Apologies:

Diane Sebon Townhill Park Residents Association
Councillor Anne Winstanley Eastleigh Borough Council
Mrs Jan Halliday Southampton International Airport
Councillor James Byrnes Winchester City Council
Karin James Eastleigh Borough Council
Neil Scott Eastleigh Borough Council
Steve Brine MP Winchester Parliamentary 

Constituency
John Denham MP Southampton Itchen Parliamentary 

Constituency
Caroline Nokes MP Romsey and Southampton North 

Parliamentary Constituency
Mike Thornton MP Eastleigh Parliamentary Constituency
Alan Whitehead MP Southampton Test Parliamentary 

Constituency
Councillor S Barnes-Andrews Southampton City Council 1

Agenda Item 5



2

1. WELCOME TO NIGEL SMITH - TOURISM SOUTH EAST

The Chairman welcomed to the Committee, Mr Nigel Smith, from Tourism 
South East.

Nigel thanked the Chairman for his introduction and advised members that he 
was pleased to become a permanent member of this Committee. He was 
shortly to become the Chief Executive of Tourism South East which was 
based in Chamberlayne Road, Eastleigh.

Nigel went on to give a brief PowerPoint presentation on Tourism South East, 
formally known as the Regional Tourist Board but no longer funded by the 
Government, nor restricted to the South East. It was still a ‘not for profit’ 
organisation with members and partners, with an aim to provide services and 
expertise to support the performance and growth of tourism businesses and 
destinations.

The organisation worked very closely with the airport to bring foreign visitors 
to the region. The most recent initiative was an exhibition at the Netherlands 
largest travel show, Vakantiebeurs, working with Southampton airport staff to 
encourage Dutch, Belgian and French travel to the south coast via the 
Southampton International Airport gateway.

The Chairman thanked Nigel for a very informative presentation.

2. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 2014 be confirmed and 
signed as a true record of the meeting.

3. AIRPORT MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dave Lees presented his report which had previously been circulated with the 
agenda. He advised those present that Southampton airport had become part 
of AGS (Aberdeen, Glasgow and Southampton) Airports Ltd. AGS was in an 
equal partner between Ferrovial and Macquarie Infrastructure and Real 
Assets (MIRA). At Southampton Airport it was still ‘business as usual’ and 
would continue to operate independently as an airport. It would however look 
to maximise the opportunities of sharing and implementing best practice 
across the three airports in future.

The summer schedule had been announced, with 28 routes and up to 320 
flights per week. There were two new routes to Corsica (Bastia) and Milan 
Malpensa. The summer would also see Flybe’s shuttle service to and from 
Jersey and Aberdeen with stop offs at Southampton and Leeds Bradford 
airports.

Flybe had signed a new codeshare agreement with Dublin based Aer Lingus 
for flights from Southampton Airport. This enabled Southampton passengers 
to access destinations across North America via a stop off in Dublin. The 
added benefit was that Dublin airport provided US pre-clearance which meant 
that passengers arrived in the US as a ‘domestic passenger’ and by-passed 
the lengthy US Customs and Immigration queues.2



3

A new agreement with Eastern Airways would provide Southampton Airport 
travellers with greater Norwegian connections via Aberdeen, and a series of 
special flights in the summer to Lorient in France.

Appendix A to the report itemised noise complaints which were comparable to 
2013 and an incredible low value against 2012, which was encouraging.

The Chairman accepted Mr Lees report with thanks and congratulated him on 
an email he had received from UKACCS advising that Southampton Airport 
was ranked the top airport in the UK for service. It had scored highly in a 
range of categories for 2014, including overall satisfaction with the airport for 
both its leisure and business passengers, waiting time at security and the 
courtesy and helpfulness of airport staff.

4. NOISE ACTION PLAN

Iain McDermott-Paine reported that this was covered under item 6, Technical 
Working Group Feedback.

5. MONITORING OF THE FLYING CONTROLS AGREEMENT

Tony Wright presented a report summarising the statistics of operational 
activity at Southampton Airport for the September to December period of 2014 
provided by Southampton Airport in accordance with the Flying Controls 
Agreement between the owners of the airport and the Borough Council. The 
report also compared the figures with those for the previous year. He drew 
attention to an error in the report at paragraph 2 which should have referred to 
the total number of aircraft movements in 2014 being 40,501, a small 
reduction of 0.31% on the 2013 total.

He advised that the figures received from the airport for ‘To/From the north’ in 
Appendix 6a to the report, had been transposed and had been corrected in 
paragraph 5 of his report.

The monitoring continued to show airport operational activity to be well within 
the terms of the Flying Controls Agreement, and showed some growth in 
activity compared with the previous year in this period and over the year as a 
whole.

The Chairman thanked Tony Wright for his final report to the Committee, 
advising that he had been a great asset to this Committee for over the last 25 
years. His experience would be greatly missed and, on behalf of the 
Committee, thanked him for his services and wished him well in his 
retirement.

6. TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP FEEDBACK

Iain McDermott-Paine advised that the Minutes of the Technical Working 
Group were circulated with the agenda.

He made reference to the Noise Preferred Routing Deviation (NPR) item 
which proposed a paragraph be included in SIAL’s conditions of use (to be 3



4

published in April 2015) advising that any breaches to SIAL’s preferred routes 
would incur a surcharge of £300. Any money received from this surcharge 
could be used for the benefit of the local community around the airport.

7. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The Chairman announced that the next Airport Consultative Committee 
Conference was to be held on 10/11 June 2015. He himself was unable to 
attend but sought approval from the Committee to send the Vice-Chairman, 
Councillor David Airey, along with the Honorary Secretary, Richard Ward. It 
was also suggested that Southampton Airport put itself forward to host the 
next conference.

All present agreed.

The next meeting was to be held on Friday 12 June at 2pm in The Spitfire 
Room, Southampton International Airport.

M5260

4



1 

 

CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Managing Director’s Report 

June 2015 
 

 

1. Total Passenger Numbers – January to April 2015 

 

Between January and April 2015, Southampton Airport welcomed 231,909 passengers  

 

 
 

  2015 2014 2013 

Jan 
          

110,405  
               

95,791  
         

88,205  

Feb 
          

128,207  
             

105,805  
      

100,776  

Mar 
          

147,271  
             

129,115  
      

124,489  

Apr 
          

146,026  
             

148,172  
      

136,765  

May   
             

166,510  
      

157,691  

Jun   
             

176,392  
      

169,317  

Jul   
             

192,353  
      

188,780  

Aug   
             

200,671  
      

195,225  

Sep    
             

177,067  
      

174,167  

Oct   
             

165,188  
      

145,813  

Nov   
             

140,627  
      

125,950  

Dec   
             

132,566  
      

115,811  

Total 
          

531,909  
         

1,830,257  
   

1,722,989  

% 
change   6.2% 1.7% 

5

Agenda Item 7



2 

 

 

 

2. Total Aircraft Movements - January to April 2015 

 
Total Aircraft Movements include: Passenger and Cargo Flights, Training Flights, Air Ambulance, 

General Aviation, Military, Air Taxi and Positioning Flights. 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Jan Feb Mar Apr Total 

% 
change 

2015 
         
2,775  

         
2,927  

         
3,307  

         
3,231  

         
12,240   6.2% 

2014 
         
2,660  

         
2,566  

         
2,973  

         
3,328  

         
11,527  

  

 

 

3. Airport & Airline News 

 

More flights to Majorca 

 

Thomson and First Choice have announced that in summer 

2016 they will introduce an additional flight to Palma, 

Majorca from Southampton Airport on a Tuesday, making 

cruises on board the Thomson Majesty available to customers 

from the south coast.  

 

The move to introduce the route is part of the UK’s leading 

holiday company’s strategy to ensure customers across the UK 

can fly from their local airport to experience great cruise 

itineraries and stay at the best hotels in some of the most 

exciting destinations. The new route is now on sale.  Customers travelling from Southampton during 

summer 2016 will now be able to take advantage of Thomson Cruises’ summer 2016 programme with 

fresh itineraries exploring the Western Mediterranean on Thomson Majesty.  

 

6



3 

 

Launch of VLM flights to Antwerp & Hamburg 

 

Southampton Airport and Belgian operator VLM Airlines have launched a daily scheduled flight, each 

weekday, between Southampton, Antwerp (Belgium) and 

Hamburg (Germany). The occasion was marked with a water arch 

entrance for the inaugural arriving flight and the first passengers 

were greeted by The Mayor of Southampton, Councillor Sue 

Blatchford.  

 

Passengers and VIPs were treated to a diamond-themed reception 

to celebrate Antwerp’s title as the diamond capital of the world, 

including the chance to win a diamond, flown in especially from 

Antwerp. Entertainment for the reception was provided by local 

acoustic duo, Lauren & Ollie.  

 

Southampton Airport introduces new maritime training 

 

Southampton Airport and OMT Training Ltd have together launched a new STCW Basic Safety Training 

week course, accredited by the Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA), based at Southampton 

Airport.   

 

The new five-day course covers personal survival techniques, 

elementary first aid, personal security awareness, social 

responsibility, fire fighting and prevention. The course is a 

requirement for those wanting a career on vessels over 24 

metres and is therefore perfect for those looking to start off in 

the marine industry or to further their career with additional 

qualifications (including from nannies, chefs, deckhands and 

workboat users including  wind farm vessels and cruise liners).  

The fire fighting elements are delivered by Southampton 

Airport’s professional fire crew within a purpose-built facility 

featuring high-quality training rooms.   

 

The airport’s location means that the course can be offered on a ‘fly in, fly out’ basis, making it easily 

accessible from the north of England, the Channel Islands, Scotland, Ireland and Europe. 

 

Southampton Airport ranks as top airport in the UK for service 

 

Southampton Airport has topped the list of UK airports in 

terms of service, in the widely respected Airport Service 

Quality (ASQ) survey.  The ASQ survey is a global 

benchmarking programme measuring passengers’ satisfaction 

while they are at an airport. The research is in place at 

airports that serve more than half of the world’s 6.6 billion 

annual passengers. 

 

The airport scored highly in a range of categories for 2014, 

including overall satisfaction with the airport for both its 

leisure and business passengers, waiting time at security and 

the courtesy and helpfulness of airport staff – in particular,  

their check-in and security staff.  Passengers also scored Southampton Airport favourably for the 

walking distance inside the terminal, Wi-Fi services, business lounges and the comfort of waiting areas. 

 

7



4 

 

April Fool! 

On 1st April, fake plans were unveiled for a temporary animal enclosure 

at Southampton Airport, in partnership with Marwell Zoo and Ridge LLP.  

The news announced that the airport would soon become home to a 

herd of Grevy’s zebras while the zoo creates its brand new exhibit, Wild 

Explorers.  This would enable passengers to experience a mini safari 

from the comfort of their plane seat – a world first.  The stunt took 

social media by storm and many people were fooled by the plans.  

 

Corsica Day 

 

Southampton Airport has started a new twice-weekly flight 

to Bastia in Corsica from with Flybe, which will operate 

during summer on Thursdays and Sundays until 27th 

September 2015. 

 

To celebrate this new service, the airport held a colourful 

Corsican-themed day giving passengers and the general 

public the opportunity to sample some of the country’s 

traditional food and wine courtesy of Bastia Tourism and 

Bastia Airport, and to learn about many of the exciting 

opportunities available for holidays with local travel 

companies Just Corsica & Corsican Places. 

 

4. Management & Staff 
 

Breeze Through Awards – January to April 2015 

At Southampton Airport we pride ourselves on helping make our passengers’ journey as easy as 

possible. Our Breeze Through Awards recognise and reward those staff who go the extra mile.  

 

January Winner - Lucy Pratt (Flybe) 

 

Lucy has been praised for going above and beyond the call of duty on New Year’s Eve when a flight, 

meant to be departing from Malaga, went tech. On a new aircraft, the flight was diverted to 

Bournemouth in the early hours of the morning. Lucy insisted on coming into Southampton Airport’s 

terminal to assist the ADM and Swissport with passengers that needed hotel accommodation, transport 

and re-booking services. Nominators have described Lucy as ‘a rock’ and ‘another fine example of the 

Team Southampton spirit’ and ‘a credit, beyond words, to Flybe’ – staying right up until 4:30am when 

the last passengers were happy and on their way home. 

 

February Winners - Disruption Response Team (DRT) 

 

DRT was activated to support disruption to the flying programme & additional repatriation passengers 

from a stranded cruise ship (in the Canary Islands). The team gave up their time out of hours & assisted 

around 300 additional passengers with large amounts of luggage, providing valuable assistance to the 

duty. The team have been praised by the Airport Duty Manager and by the senior management at Fred 

Olsen Cruises. The team included: Anthony Cleightonhills, Nichola Shaw, Hazel Screech, Michael Glen, 

Tom Watmough, Sam Porteous, Dan Townsend, Charlotte Scullard, Louise Neville, Jim Maunders 

(Swissport), Gay Roberts (Swissport) and Sarah Caplen (Swissport). 

 

March Winner - Sam Newman Mckie (Checker Cars) 

 

Sam's customer service was outstanding in helping a passenger in distress.  A passenger was very upset 

and unable to find her purse.  She realised she had left it at home back in Glasgow, leaving her with no 

8



5 

 

funds at all for her onward travel.  Sam managed to find another friendly passenger to share his taxi 

with her to the Red Jet. She then proceeded to give the passenger £15 from her own pocket for her to 

buy her ticket to the Isle of Wight on the Red Jet.  

The passenger got in touch to say “without this member of staff, I would have most likely have been 

stranded last night.  So again, thank you, so so much to this lady - you really saved me last night!”. 

 

April Winner - Lewis Bowers (Rosewood) 

 

Lewis went above and beyond the call of duty when assisting the only two ramp-trained Swissport staff 

(Brent Griffiths and Terry Wright) when an Alicante to Southampton service arrived at 23:45. Without 

hesitation he assisted the Swissport team in offloading all of the baggage for this late inbound service 

 

5. Vortex 

 

There were no reported occurrences of vortex damage between January to April 2015 
 

6. Community and charity 

 

Hampshire Mayors and Chairmen visit Southampton Airport 

 

A group of local Mayors visited Southampton Airport, by invitation of His Worship the Mayor of 

Eastleigh Cllr Tony Noyce, to look at the role the airport plays in the region.  The event also marked the 

start English Tourism Week – a week showcasing the quality, vibrancy and value that the tourism 

industry brings to our nation. 

 

Mayors and Chairmen from across Hampshire met with airport 

officials to learn about the importance of the airport to their 

boroughs and the region, including business opportunities, 

inbound tourism and the growing cruise market. The 

delegation - visiting from Hampshire County Council and local 

authorities in the New Forest, Winchester, Basingstoke & 

Deane, Hart, Test Valley, Rushmoor, Havant, Fareham, 

Gosport and Portsmouth – also experienced a behind-the-

scenes tour of the airfield. 

 

Summer Solstice Sprint 

 

Southampton Airport has launched a brand new charity run; the 

Summer Solstice Sprint. Set to take place on the airport’s runway at 

6am on Sunday 21st June 2015, the run is 5km in length and open 

to the public.  Up to 500 people are invited to join in the fun, 

taking advantage of the unique opportunity to run along a real 

runway at daybreak on the longest day of the year. 

 

The Summer Solstice Sprint will raise funds for Sophie’s Appeal – a 

local Southampton charity which provides support to children, their parents or carers, nursing and 

support staff who find themselves suddenly faced with the reality of childhood cancer. The charity’s 

patron and ex-Southampton Football Club player, James Beattie, officially launched the event at the 

airport. 

 

9



6 

 

LEGO plane built at Southampton Airport 

 

A Flybe plane was brought to life in LEGO® bricks at 

Southampton Airport in January.  Bright Bricks, the UK-

based professional LEGO building company, in 

collaboration with Hampshire Cultural Trust’s Milestones 

Living History Museum and Southampton Airport, used 

over 15,000 bricks to build a model of Flybe’s iconic 

Bombardier Dash 8 Q400 aircraft in the airport’s passenger 

terminal, over the duration of a week.  The airplane 

model was built at 1:20 scale, measuring approximately 

1.8m long, with a wingspan of 1.4m. 

 

 

7. Online & Social Media 
 

Twitter 

The account has reached over 25,285 followers and has proved invaluable for providing instant updates 

in times of disruption, is followed by local media and is being used as a customer services tool.  To 

follow the airport, go to www.twitter.com/sou_airport  

 

Facebook 

Our Facebook page continues to grow and our engagement with fans is significantly higher than most 

other regional airports. Through competitions, surveys and photo sharing the number of ‘likes’ now sits 

at over 5,846. www.facebook.com/sou.airport  

 

YouTube 

Our YouTube account features a range of videos of the airport, our airlines, visiting aircraft and 

passenger assistance features. The current amount of views is 32,244. www.youtube.com/SOUAirport  

10

http://www.twitter.com/sou_airport
http://www.facebook.com/sou.airport
http://www.youtube.com/SOUAirport


7 

 

 

Appendix A: Noise & Complaints Summary 

Supporting statistics 
 
 

Noise Complaints 

During January to April 2015, the comparison between years 2013/2014/2015 is as follows: 

 

2013       2014       2015 

Jan         2              0              3 

Feb        3              0              0 

Mar        3              3              3 

Apr         1              3              4 

Total      9              6              10 

 

 

Complaints by Household 

The total number of individual complaining households for the period January to April 2015 is as 

follows:  

 

2013       2014      2015 

8              6             7 
 

 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



January to April 2015

4 Month Summary 

Complaints by Household Total complaints by area

Area

No. of 

Individual 

Households Noise Low Flying Routing Out of Hours Total

West End 1 0 0 4 0 4

Eastleigh 2 2 0 0 0 2

Colden Common 1 0 0 1 0 1

Chandlers Ford 1 0 1 0 0 1

Midanbury 1 0 0 1 0 1

Otterbourne 1 0 0 1 0 1

Total: 7 2 1 7 0 10

Summary of Complaint Category

Jan Feb Mar Apr Total

Noise 0 0 0 1 1

Low Flying 0 0 0 1 1

Routing 3 0 3 2 8

Out of Hours 0 0 0 0 0

Totals 3 0 3 4 10

Reason for Complaints

Routing 7

Noise 2

Low Flying 1

Out of Hours 0

Other 0

Out of Hours Flights are flights between 23:00 - 06:00

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Eastleigh Borough Council

1

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

Friday 12 June 2015

SOUTHAMPTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT –
MONITORING OF THE FLYING CONTROLS AGREEMENT

REPORT OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER, 
Eastleigh Borough Council

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that this summary of airport operational activity for the 
January to April of 2015 be noted. 

___________________________________________

SUMMARY 

This report summarises the statistics of operational activity at Southampton 
Airport for the January to April of 2015 provided by Southampton Airport in 
accordance with the Flying Controls Agreement between the owners of the 
airport and the Borough Council. The report also compares the figures with 
those for the previous year.

____________________________________________

Aircraft Movements: January to April of 2015

1. The monitoring statistics for this period are set out in the attached 
Appendix prepared by Southampton Airport. The total number of aircraft 
movements during this four-month period was 12240. This was 703 
more than the total over the same period in 2014, an increase of 6.1%. 

2. The rise in the number of aircraft movements recorded at Southampton 
Airport occurred in each of the first three months of the year, with a slight 
reduction in April when compared to April of the preceding year. 

3. As with the previous report to the Committee, the number of aircraft 
movements continues to grow in this reporting period. 

4. Also as reported previously there were no training movements recorded during 
this four-month period and none were recorded in the same period last 
year.

15

Agenda Item 9



Eastleigh Borough Council

2

5. Helicopter movements totalled 70 during the first 4 months of the year, 
14 less than in the same period last year but well within the usual range 
for the number of such movements.

Movements During Night Hours: January to April 2015

6. There were 5 aircraft movements during night hours over this four-month 
period, none (0) of which were exempt from the restrictions in the Flying 
Controls Agreement. The Agreement allows for up to 10 night 
movements in any calendar month, in addition to ‘exempt’ movements 
attributable to weather conditions or defined emergencies directly 
affecting that movement.

7. Four of the five night movements took place within 16 minutes of the 
formal airport closure time of 11.00pm, with the latest arriving at 23:46.

8. The Appendices set out, as usual, the number of movements each month to the 
north and south of the airport. The figures show a relatively close balance of the 
total number of movements at each end of the runway. They also illustrate the 
influence of weather conditions on the direction of aircraft movements, with a 
greater number of landing movements on runway 20 in January.

Conclusions

9. Monitoring continues to show airport operational activity to be well within 
the terms of the Flying Controls Agreement, and demonstrates continued 
growth as in the report of the previous period.

MATT BLYTHE
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER

Date: 12/6/15
Contact Officer: Neil Scott
Tel No: 023 8068 8304
e-mail: neil.scott@eastleigh.gov.uk

Appendices attached: one

16

neil.scott@eastleigh.gov.uk


EBC Flying Control Statistics

January - April 2015

Total Aircraft Movements
Total Movements Day Movements Night Movements

Aircraft Type Jan Feb Mar Apr Jan Feb Mar Apr Jan Feb Mar Apr

Non CH3 Jet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Training Movements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Helicopter 18 12 12 28 18 12 12 28 0 0 0 0

Fourth Schedule 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

All other aircraft 2757 2915 3295 3203 2756 2915 3294 3200 1 0 1 3

Totals 2775 2927 3307 3231 2774 2927 3306 3228 1 0 1 3

Total Night Movements - Summary

Month Exempt Month Total Cum Total 2015 0

Total Movements Non Exempt Non Exempt

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

Night Exemptions

Date Time A/D Type

Night Movements
Date Time A/D Type

04/01/2015 23:04 A DH4

09/03/2015 23:16 A DH4

01/04/2015 23:11 A E95

22/04/2015 23:04 A E95

23/04/2015 23:46 A E95

Reason

Reg Reason

Reg

 Reactionary

 Reactionary

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

3

0

1

1

3

1

1

2

5

GJECZ     

GECOB     

GFBEI     

GFBEG     

GFBEG     

Reactionary 

 ATC on route

 Reactionary

when it is 2300 - 0730Hrs (Local time).

Night is defined as 2300 - 0600Hrs (Local time), except on Saturday pm to Sunday am

All Times are local time

17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Technical Working Group 
 

Tuesday 12th May 2015 
 

Spitfire Meeting Room, Terminal, Southampton Airport 
 

Present: 
Iain McDermott-Paine (IMP)   (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Tom Watmough (TW)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Colin Houston (CH)    (NATS) 
Godfrey Olson (GO)    (Eastleigh Borough Council) 
Sara Hayes (SH)    (Winchester City Council) (David Ingram deputy) 
Mike Glen (MG)     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
Neil Scott (NS)     (Eastleigh Borough Council) 
Martin Lowe (ML)    (Southampton City Council) 
Jan Halliday (JH)    (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
 

Apologies: 
David Ingram (DI)    (Winchester City Council) 
 
Minutes – Shona Hogg     (Southampton International Airport Limited) 
 

Description Action 
Owner 

 
Welcome and Apologies 
IMP welcomed all to the meeting and introductions were made around the room. Apologies 
were tabled. 
 
 
Review of Previous Minutes  
The minutes were signed off by the forum.  
 
JH gave an update on her action around the MoU with WCC. JH reported that a number of 
discussions had taken place around this and a number of changes made. It is now with the 
AGS Board for consideration (new owners of Southampton Airport). 
 
NS suggested that the noise action plan should be addressing any issues which persons or 
groups would have with regards to noise and therefore questioned the need for the MoU. 
 
GO asked as a matter of courtesy that the MoU be discussed in the Consultative Committee 
on 12

th
 June 2015. JH highlighted that by the June meeting that it would not have been tabled 

at the AGS Board but it could be briefly discussed. 
 
 

Noise Statistics Review 

 
2013 2014 2015 

Jan 2 0 3 

Feb 3 0 0 

Mar 3 3 3 

Apr 1 3 4 

Total 9 6 10 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 19

Agenda Item 10



 
Households 

2013 8 

2014 6 

2015 7 

 
An encouraging picture was presented by MG, a minor increase on last year but the numbers 
are still very low and nothing of note being experienced and no trends being experienced. 
One regular complainer lives over towards West End and 4 complaints have been received 
from them; on these occasions it seems to be when Noise Preferred Routings were cancelled 
owing to bad weather. 
 
MG gave an update on the Aircraft Noise page on SIAL’s website. This will replace the blue 
booklet which we used to issue around how the Airport manages the subject of Aircraft Noise. 
The web address can be found below. On this page you can download the Noise Action plan 
for the Airport. 
 
http://www.southamptonairport.com/about-us/aircraft-noise/ 
 
GO asked if the new routing had come into effect, IMP reported that this piece of work is still 
ongoing and it is hoped (but couldn’t be confirmed at present) this would be in place by the 
end of 2015. 
 
MG will be adding the Webtrak feature onto the website so that users can have a look at it. 
This should be live on SIAL’s website by end of June 2015. 
 
MG to present an update of the new Aircraft Noise website at the Consultative Committee on 
12

th
 June 2015. 

 

2014 Noise Contours 
TW took the forum through a review which had been done on the previous year’s noise 
contours. 
 
JH questioned what the decibels reading would be for the M27 to the South of the Airport. 
MG had done some investigations into this area and there were peaks of noise which had 
been experienced but it was much the same in line with the level of aircraft noise. 
 
2012 – 2014 Summary 

 Reduction of 450 households (18%) in the 55dB contour 
 Reduction of 200 households (57%) in the 60dB contour 
 Contributing Factors: 

- Increased Q400 flights as % of movements 
- Noise Preferred Routing 

 
ML questioned around noise impact on planning applications – ML feels that SIAL should be 
making a representation on noise when planning applications are submitted to them. MG 
questioned where SIAL would stand legally if they were commenting on noise. NS & MG to 
look into the legislation / guidance around whether Airport does have a duty to comment on 
noise in the planning application processes.  

 
Noise Action Plan / Noise Preferred Routing Deviations (NPR) 
MG reported that changes had been made to SIAL’s Conditions of Use and wording now 
reflects that SIAL has the right to charge for each deliberate failure to comply with the NPR. 
MG will send out the wording to forum members for them to see. Benchmarking took place 
with 4/5 other airports across the UK to come to an agreement on what figure we would 
charge should this occur. IMP confirmed that this new process was a deterrent and that 
monies would go back into the community. Last year SIAL experienced only 3 so it wouldn’t 
be a significant amount of monies generated from this. 
 

Heat Map (Runway 02 Departures) 
CH gave an update on the recent work which had been done on the Heat Map and the 
discussions which had taken place at a recent meeting with Winchester City Council and 
Winchester Air Group.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MG 
 
 

MG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NS & MG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20

http://www.southamptonairport.com/about-us/aircraft-noise/


IMP confirmed that the full presentation wouldn’t be taken to the Consultative Committee but 
that an update would be given as part of the normal TWG update.  
 
NS requested copy of the Heat Map presentation. 
 
GO questioned when the Trislanders would be removed from the Aurigny fleet. JH reported 
that a draft press release had been prepared (by Aurigny) and that it was likely to be 
imminent but no agreed date had been confirmed. 
 

Agenda Items for Consultative Committee – 12th June 2015 
Forum discussed that they would be taking forward the following.  

 An update from IMP on this TWG meeting  
 Aircraft Noise website will be a standalone item presented by MG  
 Noise Contours which MG would update in TW’s absence  
 MoU - A brief update on the state of play with the MoU which JH would give a verbal 

update on 

 
Any Other Business 
MG canvassed opinion on whether or not SIAL could permit the landing of three aircraft which 
would be forming a flypast at Goodwood Festival of Speed which would take place 24

th
 – 28

th
 

June. The flypast will include a Jet Provost, a Spitfire and a Gulfstream 650 to pay tribute to 
Rolls Royce aero engines. The Jet Provost is an ex-military aircraft and as such when 
designed, was not required to meet ICAO Chapter 3 standards. The Aircraft is now a civilian 
registered aircraft and is fitted with a Viper engine which has some operational restrictions in 
line with the section 106 flying controls agreement. All the aircraft want to land and base here. 
MG sought views from the forum as to whether or not SIAL could progress with allowing this 
aircraft into the Airport. NS reported that he would be fulfilling the role which Tony Wright had 
recently retired from. NS will look into this item further and feedback to MG his thoughts. MG 
preferred option is to make it follow Noise Preferred Routings whilst based here it would be 
undertaking a maximum of 4 flights. MG would pre-notify our regular noise feedback 
community mailing list to ensure that they have awareness of it prior to the event taking 
place. JH suggested tabling the Goodwood flypast slide at the Consultative Committee and 
making the forum aware of this event which will take place at the end of June. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NS 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Tuesday 29

th
 September 2015 

1330 – 1500 
Spitfire Meeting Room, Terminal, Southampton Airport 

 

21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Airport Managing Director's Report
	4 month stats - Jan - April 2015

	9 Monitoring of the Flying Controls Agreement - Neil Scott
	appendix

	10 Technical Working Group - update from Iain McDermott Paine

